
APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Arizona Public Service Company
P. O. Box 21666
Phoenix, Arizona 85036

Docket No. 50-528
Construction No. 141

As a result of a,special inspection conducted on August 27-31, and
September 8-15, 1984, and in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR
Part 2, Appendix C, the following violation was identified:

Criterion V, to Appendix B of 10 CFR 50, states, in part, "Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented Instructions,
Procedures...and shall be. accomplished in accordance with these instructions,
Procedures, or

Drawings."'echtel

Engineering Department Procedure No. 5.34, states, in part, in
paragraph 4.0, that. "...Completion of training shall be within 60 days of the
employee's date of assignment to the project/staff..."

Contrary to the above at the time of the inspection, it was found that about
30 out of 160 Bechtel project engineers did not have training records to
substantiate compliance with the above requirement. Additionally, it. was
found that management was aware of their staff's failure to comply with the
training requirements as evidenced by an Interoffice Memorandum, dated
October 18, 1983.

This is a Severity Level'IV Violation (Supplement II)
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Arizona Public Service Company, is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
this Notice, a written statement of explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved: (2)
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be
given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

Dated . Young, Jr., C ief
Engineering Sec i n
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